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From: steven teeder  
Sent: 16 May 2021 07:32
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updates for The Sizewell C Project
 
I'd love e to respond to this I work at Hpc point and have seen a great  good  investment  on wildlife  and I've been a member of
Minsmere  for 15 years that.is not.the.case.this will help the reserve  and the.local  wildlife and I can prove it  I've seen it with my own
eys at Hpc 
 
On Fri, 14 May 2021, 19:15 NI Mail Distribution, <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> wrote:

EN010012: The Sizewell C Project Updates Hi Steven Teeder The submissions for Deadline 1 have been published. The detailed agenda for the Open Floor Hearings 18-21 May 2021 (PDF, 251kb) has been published. The Examining Authority has exercised its discreti…

 

EN010012: The Sizewell C Project Updates
Hi Steven Teeder

The submissions for Deadline 1 have been published.

The detailed agenda for the Open Floor Hearings 18-21 May 2021 (PDF, 251kb) has been
published.

The Examining Authority has exercised its discretion to accept an Additional Submission from
Chiara Stuttard (PDF, 136kb).

Please note that further Local Impact Report Annexes are still to be published.

Following the Examining Authority's decision to accept the Applicant's fifteen changes to the
application (PDF, 308kb) for Examination, comments are now invited on the Applicant’s
Proposed Provision (Compulsory Acquisition request in respect of Additional Land – Changes
11, 12 and 13) by 12 noon on Monday 7 June 2021.

Registration and Relevant Representation Form

Any comments must be made on the  and must relate to the Applicant’s application for
Additional Land (Changes 11, 12 and 13) only (PDF, 1,609kb).

NOTE:

Interested Parties who have previously submitted a Relevant Representation should submit any
comments on the Changed Application documents, including those relating to Changes 11, 12
and 13 (the Applicant’s request to include additional land) by using the Make a Submission tab
and selecting submission item (Comments by registered Interested Parties only on any updated
application documents and Changed Application documents) under Deadline 2, or by sending
an email to sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

See The Sizewell C Project for more information.

You are receiving this email because you are subscribed to project updates.

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fthat.is%2F&data=04%7C01%7Csizewellc%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cf3ee835df56c4ef1940208d91942d26e%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637568597047813528%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=4KrMHO96OS8Ve5H5yNC4LGn99F09FoBWOlnz1mqEn%2BU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/the-sizewell-c-project/?ipcsection=docs&stage=4&filter1=Deadline+1+%28D1%29
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-004093-Sizewell%20OFH%20Agenda.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-004092-AS%20-%20Chiara%20Stuttard.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-003615-Change-request-Procedural-Decision.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-003615-Change-request-Procedural-Decision.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/Eastern/The-Sizewell-C-Project/?ipcsection=repsform
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-003020-Application%20EN010012%20Cover%20Letter.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-003020-Application%20EN010012%20Cover%20Letter.pdf
mailto:sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/the-sizewell-c-project/


You can unsubscribe from these updates anytime by clicking unsubscribe or copy and paste
the link below into your browser.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/email-unsubscription.php/?
email=Beefyteed@gmail.com&project=EN010012&code=d6ff1972ab593e06d112601dca65969f

Please note we are now using GOV. ​UK Notify as our mail service so these updates are sent
from a different mail address. There are no other changes to these notifications and you will
continue to receive updates as before.

Note: Please do not reply to this message as it was sent from a notification-only address that
doesn’t accept incoming messages.

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for the
use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action
based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this
email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep
this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus
being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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